

From: George Wheeler

To: Doug Young

Date: February 18, 2015

Subject: Request for Info - File #0304-EX-RR-2013

Message:

Dear Doug:

On December 17, 2014, in connection with File No. #0304-EX-RR-2014, FCC staff requested the following:

The Military Assignment Group (MAG) chair is asking for a valid government POC with phone number.

On January 15, 2015 Harris Corporation (Harris) filed an extension request noting that it was attempting to secure the relevant information.

Harris is still actively attempting to get the relevant government POC currently delegated to this contract, and has had difficulties owing to internal and external personnel re-assignments. Harris anticipates having the information shortly and will provide as soon as it is obtained.

Respectfully,
Glenn Werner